(b)(6) INOICEICM (Federal)
From: DICFBCREI® (Federal)

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Roberts, Julie (Federal)
Subject: Re: Threatening/Harassing E-mails

| can't get a hold of him. If you are around him, could you have him call my desk at | IO’

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:09

To: CICECCEM (Federal) <G (< I

Subject: Re: Threatening/Harassing E-mails
Yes | am in a meeting right now but will send shortly.
Have you reached out to Dr Jacobs?

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

On Sep 9, 2019, at 1:05 PM, IGICKFCCEISN (Federal) <BOIGERICI GO BER> \W' ote:

Can you forward to me via Kiteworks?

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:03

To: BRI (Federa) RN

Subject: Re: Threatening/Harassing E-mails

(b)(6) & (b...

| have them in a folder. | have received close to 400 since Friday. Please let me know how we
should handle.

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

On Sep 9, 2019, at 12:58 PM, | ICEICLEH (Federal) JET N> \Wrote:

Good Afternoon,


mailto:julie.roberts@noaa.gov

| heard that you may have been receiving threatening and/or harassing e-mails
regarding Hurricane Dorian. Would you be able to forward me those e-mails?

Thanks,

(b)(6) & (b)(7)(C)
Special Agent
U.S. Department of Commerce

(b)(6) & (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6) & (b)(7)(C)
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